

Memorandum to: Board of Trustees
Abraham Zambrano, Village Manager

Subject: Hudson River Recreation

Date: March 9, 2012

Below is a recommendation of fees that the Village would charge for the proposal submitted by John Clark from Hudson River Recreation.

1. \$25 per week for the storage container that is placed at Echo Canoe launch.
2. 15% percent of all total sales from the rentals, lessons and tours that will take place at Echo Canoe launch.

Payment can be submitted at the end of each month for the Storage container, rentals, lessons and tours. Roster for all participants that sign up for the rentals, lessons and tours should also be submitted on a monthly basis.

Thanks,

Mark Duncan
Recreation Department
(914) 271-3006
mduncan@crotononhudson-ny.gov